



Syed Bilal Haider

Date of birth: 05/01/1996

Nationality: Pakistani

Gender: Male

CONTACT

Willing to relocate to Germany (Starting within 3 months EU Blue Card Eligibility approved though , Anabin (ZAB) Germany (**Home**)

syed.bilal.haider@talents2germany.de

(+49) 69299149650

[linkedin.com/in/syed-bilal-haider03131417917](https://www.linkedin.com/in/syed-bilal-haider03131417917)

+923131417917 (**WhatsApp**)

ABOUT ME

A Mechanical Engineer (16 year's education) have more than 7.5 years' experience in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning, Currently I am performing as an Application Engineer & Technical Sales Executive at Khan Brother (Danfoss, Emerson Copeland and Siemens Channel Partner)

I have a strong commercial outlook.

I am honest and trustworthy.

I am always energetic and eager to learn new skills.

I am happy and extremely personable and excel in a positive work environment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/08/2017 – CURRENT Lahore , Pakistan

Application Engineer & Technical Sales Executive KHAN BROTHERS (Danfoss, Emerson Copeland and Siemens Channel Partner)

In my present job, I am responsible for a wide variety of tasks as an Application Engineer & Technical Sales Executive.

Technical Responsibilities:

Included Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Equipment Costing, Feasibility report of the Project, Installation of Refrigeration Equipment, Calculate Heat and Colling Load, Operation, Procurement and Repair of Infrastructure of Refrigeration & Air Conditioning Equipment's.

Heat Load calculations by using Software tools for Fresh Fruits, Dry Fruits, Meat, Vaccine, Ice cream, and for Human comfort Air Conditioning. Design safeties, Expansion valves, liquid lines parts by using Danfoss selection Software.

Refrigeration & Commercial AC systems designed by using tools for matching Evaporator & Condensing Units (Copeland Selection Software, Danfoss Software, Friga Bohn Software)

To follow up quotations with technical support, commercial negotiations and convince customer to place the order with the company policy.

Worked in the following world's leading brands as a channel partner for Pakistan market.

1. Danfoss Controls for Freon Refrigerants & Ammonia Industrial Refrigerants.
2. Chemours Freon Refrigerants
3. Frigha Bohn Evaporators (Made in France, Eurovent certified)
4. Riva Cold Condensing Units (Made in Italy, Eurovent certified)
5. Copeland condensing units (Made by Copeland in UAE)
6. Emerson Copeland (Scroll, hermetic & semi-hermetic)
7. Hitachi Scroll Compressor Variable Speed/ Invertor compressors
8. Lamda Rotary Compressor (For Residential Air Conditioning)

01/12/2015 – 25/01/2017 Head office: 243-S, Quaide-e- Azam Industrial Estate Kot Lakhpat, Lahore, 54770, Lahore, Pakistan, Pakistan

Maintenance Assistant Technician KOLD KRAFT REFRIGERATION (PVT.) LTD.

Technical Responsibilities:

Manufacturing Refrigeration Units for Refer Container.

Manufacturing Plate Freezer.

Vacuum, Oil charge, Leak testing, Refrigerant charging, flushing system.

Cold rooms installation & Designing for Dairy, Meat, Fresh Vegetables, Bakery, Ice Cream.

Completed project at Nestle Pakistan Ltd, approximately in 6 months 40HP Refrigeration Equipment's for the preservation of Yogurt, Juice, Mango Pulp.

Business or Sector Manufacturing | **Department** HVACR | **Address** Head office: 243-S, Quaide-e- Azam Industrial Estate Kot Lakhpat, Lahore, 54770, Head office: 243-S, Quaide-e- Azam Industrial Estate Kot Lakhpat, Lahore, 54770, Lahore, Pakistan, Pakistan |

Website www.koldkraft-refrigeration.com

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/2015 – 09/2019 Lahore, Pakistan

BSc Mechanical Engineering & Technology The Superior College Lahore

Address F8XM+WQ7, Unnamed Road, Block L Gulberg III, Lahore, Punjab, 54660, Lahore, Pakistan |

Website info.superior.edu.pk | **Field of study** Engineering, manufacturing and construction | **Final grade** B (Overall Percentage Marks) 73% | **Level in EQF** EQF level 8 | **National classification** The Higher Education Commission of Pakistan |

Type of credits hours | **Number of credits** 132

Link info.superior.edu.pk

09/2011 – 09/2014 Lahore, Pakistan

Diploma of Associate Engineer in Refrigeration and Air-Conditioning Govt College of Technology Railway Road Lahore, Pakistan

Address 99-Railway Road, Lahore., 54810, Lahore, Pakistan | **Website** <http://www.tevta.gop.pk>.

08/2009 – 08/2011 Sheikhupura, Tehsil Muridkey, Pakistan

Matriculation Govt High School Narang Mandi

Address Narang Mandi, District Sheikhupura, Sheikhupura Punjab (Lahore Board), 39050, Sheikhupura, Tehsil Muridkey, Pakistan

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Urdu | Panjabi; Punjabi

OTHER LANGUAGE(S): Turkish Sign Language

English

Listening C1

Reading C1

Writing C1

Spoken production B2

Spoken interaction B2

Deutsch till B1 from Annemarie Schimmel Haus German Cultural Goethe Institute Lahore Pakistan

Listening B1

Reading B1

Writing B1

Spoken production B1

Spoken interaction B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Copeland Selection software | Friga Bohn Selection Software | Proficient work on ERP | Variable Speed Hitachi Software | Danfoss Software | Hitachi Software | outlook | Team Work Oriented | Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Responsibility | Ability to Work Under Pressure | Motivated | Reliability | Flexibility

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Hobbies and interests

Sports, Swimming, Jogging, Music, travelling, Foreign Languages skills Cricket is my favorite sport, I play cricket with my friends on weekend from 9 am -12.30 pm.

We as a team has won many trophy's of hard ball tournaments.

Swimming mostly I do in summer (hot weather)

Jogging mostly I do daily in winter and in summer 3- 4 days in a week to achieve fitness level and for health.

I listen music in free time and when I feel tired.

Passport Details

04/05/2021 – CURRENT

Passport Number EA6973651